

From: Dana Savidge

To: Doug Young

Date: October 28, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0094-EX-CN-2016

Message:

Good Morning,

We would like to use a different frequency at these 4 NC sites than the Georgia sites. These sites will use 13.5 Mhz but with a 200 kHz bandwidth. Thank you for the continued help

Gabriel Matthias
Research Professional I
Skidaway Institute of Oceanography
10 Ocean Science Circle
Savannah, GA, 31411

Gabe.Matthias@skio.uga.edu
office: (912) 598-3308
cell: (401) 207-6632

From: Dana Savidge
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Gabe Matthias
Subject: Fwd: Request for Info - File #0094-EX-CN-2016

----- Forwarded Message -----

Subject: Request for Info - File #0094-EX-CN-2016
Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 14:59:54 -0400
From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
To: Dana Savidge

[Link to Federal Communications Commission Home Page](#)
[Skip FCC Navigation Links &#afterfcctop>](#) [FCC Home](#)
[| Search](#) [| RSS](#)
[| Updates](#) [|](#)
[E-Filing](#) [| Initiatives](#)
[| Consumers](#)
[| Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Dana Savidge, Skidaway Institute of Oceanography
dsavidge@skio.usg.edu
From: Doug Young
Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: Skidaway Institute of Oceanography
File Number: 0094-EX-CN-2016
Correspondence Reference Number: 34500
Date of Original Email: 10/27/2016

I deleted the one location for you, but your bandwidth and emission entries are not entered correctly. I think you wanted these values to be the same as the Georgia locations. If you agree, I will enter them for you.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/27/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.